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June 14, 2024

BY EMAIL

G. Graham Perry III, ABD
Historic Preservation Specialist-Cemeteries
Tennessee Historical Commission
State Historic Preservation Office
2941 Lebanon Pike
Nashville, TN 37214
graham.perry@tn.gov

Re: Meritage Homes of Tennessee, Inc.

Dear Mr. Perry:

This letter serves as notice pursuant to Tenn. Code Ann. § 46-4-103(c) that Meritage 
Homes of Tennessee, Inc. has filed the enclosed Petition for Excavation and Relocation in the 
Chancery Court for Davidson County (Case No. 22-1612-IV). The Petition relates to three specific 
areas of property at 0 Cane Ridge Road, Cane Ridge, Tennessee.  Meritage believes that these 
areas are outside of an existing cemetery at the property and that there are no persons buried in 
these specific areas, as there are no headstones or markers in these specific areas.  Accordingly, 
Meritage does not have an approximate age of any alleged burials in these three specific areas nor 
information pertaining to any alleged persons buried in these three specific areas.  Please note that 
the nearby Briley cemetery (approximately 150 years old) is not the subject of the Petition, as 
Meritage does not intend to disturb any burials in that cemetery.  Pursuant to Section 103(c)(1)(B), 
an exact copy of the complaint filed in the Chancery Court is enclosed with this letter.

Please let me know if you need any further information or documentation from me or if 
you prefer for these materials to be transmitted in a manner other than email.  

Sincerely,

Lisa K. Helton

LKH/elm




